Tracx Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 8:00 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Lorrie K Pontius

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Lorrie K
Pontius(LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-1815746-9136258

Approved by Lorrie K Pontius (LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $1,664.10

Approved items

E| 2 Maxx Ice Self-Contained 100lb Ice Maker, Air Cooled, Stainless Steel and Black Trim
- with 35Ibs Ice Storage Capacity
$1,664.10 | Oty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Home & Kitchen > Storage & Organization > Trash, Recycling & Compost

Watch now»

amazon.com/hive

Amazon.com: Maxx Ice Self-Contained 100Ib Ice Maker, Air Cooled, Stainless Steel and Black Trim with 35Ibs Ice Storage Capaci...

Last purchased Aug 28, 2023

Maxx lce Self-
Contained 100Lb Ice
Maker, Air Cooled,
Stainless Steel and
Black Trim with 35lbs
Ice Storage Capacity

Brand: Maxx Ice

Price: $1:845-60
Business Price  $1,664.10
You Save: $184.90 (10%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay
by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.
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h | Maxx Ice
| Air-Cooled Ice Maker

|
21"D x 22"W x 32.7"H

s
el l 35 Pounds
e 120 Volts
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https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0069ZU1MW/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o00_s00?ie=UTF8&psc=1

$1,664.10

FREE delivery September 6 - 12.
Details

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

Only 10 left in stock - order
soon.

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by Kitchen
Discounts.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Add to List

New (2) from
$1,817.44

Other Sellers on Amazon

$1,849.00
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Kitchen Discounts

Add to Cart

Have one to sell? Sell on Amazon

| Coolski

-8°F to
0°F/Efficient
Cooling/Large
Capacity
Coolski 54" Commercial Freezer,...
$2,94000
$2,881.20 with quantity discounts
with coupon
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